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Rivera, Maribel

From: Maria Eugenia Ochoa [maria@ochoaquickbooksconsulting.com]
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 8:54 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: P11000032105 GARDEN CLAY POTS CORP

Attachments: image001.jpg

We require to do the following change:

Principal and mailing address zip code:

Wrong:
654 WOODGATE CIRCLE

P e

WESTON FL 3326;UN
Correct:

654 WOODGATE CIRCLE
WESTON FL

Regards,

QCHOA QUICKBOOKS CONSULTING

Maria Eugenia Ochoa !
1989 Sacramento )
Weston, FL 33326

Tel, (754) 554-2800

www .ochoaguickbooksconsulting.com
maria@ochodaquickbooksconsulting.com

named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential, It is intended for the use of the individual or entity
immediately notify and return the original message to the sender. Thank you. i
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